Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINKGTON-FAVETTE URBAM COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: APRIL 23, 2013

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE AGREEMENT
WITH SMART SYSTEMS FOR DISHWASHING CHEMICALS FOR USE
IN THE CHILD CARE FOOD PROGRAM AT THE FAMILY CARE
CENTER- FY 2013

The Division of Family Services has requested execution of an agreement with SMART Systems for

provision of chemicals for use in the dish washing machine at Family Care Center, 'The Family Care

Center will use the dishwashing machine in its delivery of meals under the Child Care Food Program to

eliminate use of paper products. The monthly cost of detergent, rinse additives, and de-liming agents is
- $200 for an annual rate of $2400.

Funds for the period through September 30, 2013, are budgeted at:

FUND DEPTID | SECI' | ACCT | PROJECT BUD REF ACTIVITY
3100 606401 6403 |} 75102 CHD CR FD 2013 | 2013 FED GRANT

Council authorization to execute agreement with SMART Systems is hereby requested, subject to
availability of funds in FY 2014.
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Irene Gooding, Director .

Xc: Beth Mills, Commussioner of the Department of Social Services
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